

Message

From: Lia Kasic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73708C51CF2349CFB6FB2106D496B3AB-LIA KOSIC]
Sent: 2017-10-15 9:10:12 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
CC: Eddie Lau [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15115e730d8e4fed98a2b5c462e190f3-Eddie Lau]
Subject: REVISED Item #7 - Q3 YTD Results vs Plan and Full Year Projection
Attachments: REVISED Item #7 - Q3 YTD Results vs Plan and Full Year Projection.docx

Kim,

Based on ELT feedback, attached is a more 'netted down' version of the results memo, eliminating some of the duplicative narrative. There has been no change to the numbers in the results or the full year projection, just an adjustment to the wording.

Thanks,

Lia

Lia Kasic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"